$22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S22(1)(a)(i)

Sent: Thursday, 7 September 2023 9:18 AM

To: S22(1)(@)(i)

:522(1)
Hi (a\(ii)

With three sites kicking off next week under phase two of the deliveries trial, the attached letter will go to all
federal, state and council representatives this afternoon. Sending for your awareness.

MO 24-211

@auspost.com.au>

@MO.COMMUNICATIONS.gov.au>
Subject: Deliveries Trial Phase Two

The representatives to be informed today are as follows:

Nepean NSW

e Federal electorates — Greenway, Lindsay, Hume, McMahon, Macquarie, Chifley, Mitchell, and Berowra
(also involved in first trial)
e State electorates — Penrith Kellyville, Badgerys Creek, Londonderry, Blacktown, Blue Mountains,
Hawkesbury, Kellyville, Mount Druitt, Riverstone
e Local Govt Area (LGA) — City of Penrith, City of Blue Mountains, City of Hawkesbury, City of Blacktown
and The Hills Shire

Name

Title

Organisation

Email

Melissa Mclntosh

Member for Lindsay

Federal Member

Hon. Michelle Rowland
MP

Member for Greenway,
Minister for
ICommunications

Federal Member

Hon. Angus Taylor

Member for Hume

Federal Member

Hon. Ed Husic

Member for Chifley,
Minister for Industry

Federal Member

Hon. Chris Bowen

Member for McMahon,
Minister for Climate
Change & Energy

Federal Member

Susan Templeman

Member for Macquarie

Federal Member

Hon. Julian Leeser

Member for Berowra

Federal Member

Alex Hawke

Member for Mitchell

Federal Member

Karen McKeown

Member for Penrith

State Member
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ITanya Davies

MO 24-211

Member for Badgerys [State Member

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Mountains

Creek

Ray Williams Member for Kellyville [State Member

Prue Car Member for State Member
Londonderry, Deputy
Premier

Stephen Bali Member for State Member
Blacktown

Trish Doyle Member for Blue State Member
Mountains

Robyn Preston Member for State Member
Hawkesbury

Ray Williams Member for Kellyville [State Member

Edmond Atalla Member for Mount State Member
Druitt

\Warren Kirby Member for State Member
Riverstone

Tricia Hitchen Mayor for Penrith Mayor

Mark Greenhill Mayor for Blue Mayor

Sarah McMahon

Mayor for Hawkesbury  [Mayor

ITony Bleasdale

Mayor for Blacktown

Mayor

Peter Gangemi

Mayor for The Hills

Mayor

Brendale QLD

Federal electorates — Lilley, Petrie and Dickson
State electorates — Pine Rivers, Aspley, Everton, Ferny Grove, Kurwongbah, Nudgee and Sandgate
e LGA - City of Moreton Bay and City of Brisbane

Name

Title

Organisation

Anika Wells

Member for Lilley,
Minister for Sport and
Aged Care

Federal Member

Luke Howarth

Member for Petrie

Federal Member

Peter Dutton

Member for Dickson,

Federal Member

Leader of the
Opposition

Nikki Boyd Member for Pine State Member
Rivers

Bart Mellish Member for Aspley [State Member

Timothy Mander

Member for Everton

State Member

Mark Furner

Member for Ferny
Grove

State Member

Shane King

Member for
Kurwongbah

State Member

Leanne Linard

Member for Nudgee

State Member

Stirling Hinchliffe  [Member for State Member
Sandgate

Peter Flannery Mayor for Moreton Mayor
Bay

Adrian Schrinner Mayor for Brisbane Mayor

Email
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® Federal electorate — Dunkley and Holt
e State electorates — Bass, Berwick, Carrum, Cranbourne, Hastings, and Narre Warren South
e LGA — City of Casey and City of Frankston
[IName [ritle Organisation Email
Peta Murphy Member for Dunkley Federal Member ALY
Cassandra Fernando Member for Holt Federal Member
Jordan Crugnale Member for Bass State Member
Brad Battin Member for Berwick [State Member
Sonya Kilkenny Member for Carrum  [State Member
Pauline Richards Member for State Member
Cranbourne
Paul Mercurio Member for Hastings [State Member
Gary Maas Member for Narre State Member
Warren South
General council Mayor for Casey Mayor
Nathan Conroy Mayor for Frankston  Mayor

Let me know if you have any concerns.

Kind regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Australia Post
Level 14/259 Queen St BRISBANE QLD 4000
T s22(1)(a)(ii)

E 522(0@W  @auspost.com.au

) Australia Post

Australia Post acknowledges the Traditional Custodians
of the land on which we operate, live and gather as

a team. We recognise their continuing connection

to land, water and community. We pay respect to Elders
past, present and emerging.

f ¥ in »

Australia Post is committed to providing our customers with excellent service. If we can assist you in any way please
telephone 13 13 18 or visit our website.

The information contained in this email communication may be proprietary, confidential or legally professionally
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privileged. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. You should only read,
disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or commercialise the information if you are authorised to do
so. Australia Post does not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this email communication has been
maintained nor that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

If you are not the addressee or intended recipient please notify us by replying direct to the sender and then destroy
any electronic or paper copy of this message. Any views expressed in this email communication are taken to be
those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically attributes those views to Australia Post and is

authorised to do so.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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